

CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL

LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Members of the public and the press have the right to attend the following meeting under Section 1 of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 and extended by Section 100 of the Local Government Act 1972, unless excluded by the Community Council by a decision taken at the beginning or during the meeting. However, such a right shall not include the right to speak on any matter except at the beginning of the meeting provided that advance notice has been given to the Clerk.

As issues raised during the public session may not relate to agenda items no decision or action can be taken. A record of public participation will be included as a preamble in the Minutes and if any action was required, they will be reported in the Clerk's notes under the right of Past Subject matters.

To: The Chair and all members of Llanrug Community Council

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO A MEETING OF LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL ON 21 JANUARY 2024, WHICH WILL BE HELD VIA ZOOM AT 7.00PM TO CONSIDER THE ISSUES NOTED IN THE FOLLOWING PROGRAMME

Signed: Meirion Jones Clerk and Proper Officer

Topic: Cyngor Cymuned Llanrug Time: Jan 21, 2025 07:00 PM London

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89315207681?pwd=ova42KzoP5BbjyvXPHKd13dqDkc

4ap.1

Meeting ID: 893 1520 7681

Passcode: 859245

AGENDA

- 1399. Welcome by the Chair
- 1400. Apologies
- 1401. Declarations of personal interest
- 1402. Confirmation of the minutes held on 17 December 2024
- 1403. Any matters arising from the minutes
- 1404. To receive a joint report by Councillors Beca Brown and Berwyn Parry Jones, the members for Llanrug and Cwm-y-Glo on Gwynedd Council
- 1405. To respond to item 1396 (17 December 2024). It was resolved to defer the response until the January meeting in order to provide a response in accordance with the recommendation of the Senior Engineer

Parking Issues at Llanrug – Application for parking prohibitions – Ffordd Glanmoelyn Junction and Ffordd Glanffynnon, Llanrug – or other locations (Councillor Beca Brown).

In view of the Senior Traffic Engineer comments, the following should be considered.

- Concern about safety and flow of traffic (robust legal reasoning must be provided in this regard).
- Is the concern occasionally or continuous.
- Will the new prohibitions create a similar problem or make matters worse in a nearby location.
- Effectiveness of the prohibitions on the behaviour of drivers
- Expectations regarding enforcement in the area
- 1406. To object increasing the speed limit from 20mph to 30mph in Ceunant (Councillor Berwyn Parry Jones)
- 1407. To consider applications for financial assistance from
 - a) The Institute
 - b) Eco'r Wyddfa
- 1408. To receive a report by the Chair of the Leisure and Amenities Committee
- 1409. To approve equipment for Pwyll Moelyn playing field in accordance with the analysis of a consultation held recently via a questionnaire with primary school children and the monies available in the budget.

- 1410. To receive a report by the Chair of the Cemetery Committee
- 1411. To receive a report by the Chair of the Finance and Resources Committee
- 1412. To approve the precept for 2025 / 2026
- 1413. Planning Applications for more details of the applications, follow the link below to search for the application using 'Reference Number'. https://amg.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/planning/index.html?fa=search

a) Reference Number: C24/1060/23/DT Application Type: Householder Planning

Proposal: Storage building. **Applicant:** Mr Gareth Davies

Address: Llanrug Outdoor Education Centre Ffordd Bryngwyn, Llanrug,

Caernarfon, Gwynedd, LL55 4AP

Grid Reference: -465740.219620337, 7009827.3864766

Ward: Llanrug

Community: Llanrug